



# Rafiullah Yusufzai

Wolfsburg, Lower Saxony, Germany

 rafiullahyusufzai2014@gmail.com

 +49 1521 0531193

 [linkedin.com/in/rafiullah-yusufzai-82354115a](https://www.linkedin.com/in/rafiullah-yusufzai-82354115a)

## Summary

Holding a Master's Degree in Computer Applications (MCA-LEET) from Chandigarh University (Punjab, India),

B.Sc. (Computer Science) from the University of Pune (Maharashtra, India),

Certified full-stack web developer and Certified iOS Mobile Applications developer,

Along with extensive hands-on experience, working with international, government & private organizations. in Afghanistan.

## Experience



### Vice President

PixelHub

2019 - Present (4 years)



### Senior Web Developer

PixelHub

Jan 2020 - Jan 2023 (3 years 1 month)



### Programmer

Independent Election Commission of Afghanistan

Jun 2019 - Dec 2019 (7 months)

## Education



### CHANDIGARH UNIVERSITY

Master's degree, Computer Science

Jul 2017 - Jul 2019



### Savitribai Phule Pune University

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science

May 2014 - Jul 2017

## Skills

Full-Stack Development • Operations Management • Python (Programming Language) • Django • Angular • Cloud Computing • Git • Jira • PHP • JavaScript